Antonia Hover

CORRESPONDENCE
9/15/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 07457-2020

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Afternoon:

Betty Leland

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:49 PM

Commissioner Correspondence

Protect Our Solar Rights

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK}
Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Dacket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000

Please place this email in Docket #20200000.

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to

Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission

bleland@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6024



Antonia Hover

From: Tara Hottenstein <Tara.Hottenstein.16954780@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the

storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Tara Hottenstein
1611 59th St S
Gulfport, FL 33707



Antonia Hover

From: Cheryl DeShaies <Cheryl.DeShaies.232000904@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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

Cheryl DeShaies
10065 Florence Cir
Naples, FL 34119



Antonia Hover

From: Nicola Giorgio <Nicola.Giorgio.230503313@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our sofar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
Nicola Giorgio
14 Jeff Rd
Largo, FL 33774



Antonia Hover

From: Lauren Wilson <Lauren.Wilson.231173111@p2a.co>
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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Lauren Wilson

129 Surfside Ave

St. Augustine, FL. 32084



Antonia Hover

From: Joy Volz <Joy.Volz.83629417@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:21 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”7, which would have prohibited the
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

Joy Volz

3895 Tanager Pl

Palm Harbor, FL 34685



Antonia Hover

From: Kevin Chapman <Kevin.Chapman.18599972@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:17 PM

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

Kevin Chapman

18781 SE 21st P1

Silver Springs, FL 34488



Antonia Hover

From: Heather Wolfe <Heather.Wolfe.230543030@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:14 PM

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

storms that arec coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Heather Wolfe

534 Lake Faith Cir
Maitland, FL 32751



Antonia Hover

From: Rebecca Straw <Rebecca.Straw.16466520@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:08 PM

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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less —in order to weather all the
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

Rebecca Straw

2580 62nd Ave S

St. Petersburg, FL 33712



Antonia Hover

From: Michelle Darbro <Michelle.Darbro.82508395@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:.07 PM

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

Michelle Darbro

5311 SW 22nd Terrace
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312



Antonia Hover

From: Alicia Walker <amaswalker@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:.03 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Alicia Walker

Mrs Alicia Walker
amaswalker@gmail.com

8 Saranac Road

Sea Ranch Lakes, FL 33308



Antonia Hover

From: Alex Harkins <harkins_alex@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4.03 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Iimportance: Low

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
Alex Harkins

Ms Alex Harkins
harkins_alex@yahoo.com
13530 Westshire Dr
Tampa, FL 33618



Antonia Hover

From: HENRY OSMER <HENRY.OSMER.92412570@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:59 PM

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homecowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

HENRY OSMER

315 34th St

West Palm Beach, FL 33407



Antonia Hover

From: Mary Mullins <Mary.Mullins.33461913@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:55 PM

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

Mary Mullins

1832 S Magnolia Dr
Tallahassee, FL 32301



Antonia Hover

From: David Cornell <David.Cornell.108817492@p2a.co>
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

David Cornell

616 Lakeside Dr
Seminole, FL 33772



Antonia Hover

From: eric@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric Rollings <eric@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:59 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

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
Eric Rollings
139 E Muriel St Orlando, FL 32806-3029



Antonia Hover

From: Tim Oswald <Tim.Oswald.16932063@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:34 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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

Tim Oswald

425 NE 27th Dr

Wilton Manors, FL. 33334



Antonia Hover -

From: Susan DeWitt <Susan.DeWitt.15732075@p2a.co>
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

Susan DeWitt

325 Twin Lake Dr
Largo, FL 33770



Antonia Hover

From: Rhiannon Steiner <Rhiannon.Steiner.349672748@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

I’ve just invested in solar panels myself and am very happy with them, not only for the environmental benefit
but for the small amounts of money it has saved me during this pandemic where every dollar counts while I'm

not able to go back to work.

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

Rhiannon Steiner

4710 W Pontiac P1
Beverly Hills, FL. 34465



Antonia Hover

From: Stanley Sherry <Stanley.Sherry.75120726@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:38 PM

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
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric gnd.
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

Stanley Sherry

683 1/2 10th Ave S

St. Petersburg, FL 33701



Antonia Hover

From: Janice March <Janice.March.180998979@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:37 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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

Janice March

4124 Turks Cap PI
Sarasota, FL 34234



Antonia Hover

From: VIRGINIA MENDEZ <VIRGINIA.MENDEZ.8605894@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:40 PM

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
VIRGINIA MENDEZ
1836 Rodman St
Hollywood, FL 33020





